RIGBY, Mike

From: BACON, Richard

Sent: 12 January 2017 18:23

To: RIGBY, Mike; BACON, Richard; Richard (Blackberry)

Subject: new private web section / icon called Briefings FW: Diss Post Office closure
Attachments: CWU briefing - Post Office closure and francise programme January 2017.docx
M

Please set up a new web icon (between LIBRARY and Artilces) move the others to the left) called
Briefings and put this in in please — ie the email and the attachment.

Ta

R

From: Andrew Towers [mailto:ATowers@cwu.org]
Sent: 10 January 2017 17:26

To: BACON, Richard <richardbaconmp@parliament.uk>
Subject: Diss Post Office closure

Dear Mr Bacon

| am emailing on behalf of the Communication Workers Union (CWU) following the announcement today that the Post
Office is planning to close the Diss Crown post office in your constituency.

As you may be aware, the CWU has been campaigning against the Post Office’s closure and franchise programme
and | attach a briefing paper on the latest announcement for your information. In short, we do not believe the
programme is in the interests of customers (both the public and small businesses alike), staff or the local community.

| would be happy to meet to discuss this with you in more detail or to arrange a meeting for you with members in your
constituency who are affected by this. Please also do let me know if there is any further information we can provide on
the issues.

Regards,

Andrew

From Andrew Towers | Head of Political Strategy
Communication Workers Union The communications union
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